(62 : February 21, 1972

Marquette Corporation
:3800 North Dunlap
St. Paul, Minnesota
Sirs:
By March 20, 1972, I would be grateful for an estimate, not a quotation, for
the following equipment, to be used in a planning meeting for upcoming national
trials sponsored by the National Heart and Lung Instituté:
1) 30 recording unite for simultaneous 3 channel recordings of
12 conventional leads and XYZ, and all essential power and patient cables and

electrodes.

2) Paper rolls for 24, 000 ECCs with minimum 5 second lead strips
and one 10 second rhythm strip.

2) Printed mounting envelopes or boards for 24, 000 ECGCs.

4) Similar specs plus magnetic tape recording for off-line analysis
of ECG.

5) Similar specs plus simultaneous 3 channel recordings of ECG,
carotid pulse, and phono or chest displacement.

Sincerely,

Henry Blackbum, M.D.
HB/rs

c.¢c. W. Zukel




